
Olding, Marianna 

From: CN Office 

To: Katrina Squires 
Sent: Monday, 18 January 2021 3:14 PM 

Subject: RE: Competitive neutrality complaint against the Australian Business Growth Fund
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

Hi Katrina 

As discussed, the AGCNCO officer who will be taking over the handling the competitive neutrality complaint against 
the Australian Business Growth Fund is Tom Nankivell. 

Tom’s contact details are: 
( ) 

He will likely be clear of his current work commitments towards the end of this week, and I expect he will be full‐
time on the complaint investigation immediately after then. 

I will pass Gideon’s contact details onto Tom. 

Kind regards 

Stewart 

Stewart Plain | Director 
Australian Government Competitive Neutrality Complaints Office 
Productivity Commission 
Level 2, 4 National Circuit, Barton, ACT 2600 | GPO Box 1428 Canberra ACT 2601 
ph. | mob. | www.pc.gov.au 

From: Squires, Katrina < 
Sent: Thursday, 24 December 2020 9:14 AM 
To: CN Office < > 

> 

Subject: RE: Competitive neutrality complaint against the Australian Business Growth Fund [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thanks Stewart. 

Regards 

Katrina Squires 
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]From: CN Office [ 
Sent: Thursday, 24 December 2020 8:43 AM 

Squires, Katrina < To: > 
Subject: Competitive neutrality complaint against the Australian Business Growth Fund [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

OFFICIAL 

Hi Katrina 

You mentioned in our conversation that you intended to speak to Treasury regarding the competitive neutrality 
complaint against the ABGF. 

To assist you in finding the right person or area to speak with you may wish to know that my initial contact in 
Treasury who is representing it as the shareholder agency for the ABGF is contact details are copied 
below. 

. 

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 

Kind regards 

Stewart 

Stewart Plain | Director 
Australian Government Competitive Neutrality Complaints Office 
Productivity Commission 
Level 2, 4 National Circuit, Barton, ACT 2600 | GPO Box 1428 Canberra ACT 2601 
ph. | mob. | www.pc.gov.au 

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2020 2:34 PM 
To: katrina squires 

From: Plain, Stewart 

Subject: Competitive neutrality complaint against the Australian Business Growth Fund [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi Katrina 

As discussed, on Monday 21st December 2020 the Australian Government Competitive Neutrality Complaints Office 
(AGCNCO) received a formal competitive neutrality (CN) complaint against the Australian Business Growth Fund. That 
complaint was from On‐Market Bookbuilds P/L (attached). 

The AGCNCO’s preliminary investigations of the issues raised by the complaint indicated that it: 
• is not better handled by another body 
• does not relate to competitive neutrality policies that are being finalised or are currently the subject of review 
by government 
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• is not vexatious 
• raises issues of substance and with non-trivial resource allocation effects. 

The AGCNCO therefore considers there are no grounds for not accepting the complaint and, accordingly, has accepted 
On-Market's complaint for investigation. 

The AGCNCO normally aims to complete its investigations w ithin 90 days. However, the AGCNCO is mindfu l that this 
investigation will have to contend with the disruption to normal business activit ies around Christmas and a very heavy 
workload dealing w ith another CN complaint invest igation. In view of these circumstances, finalising our investigation 

may well take longer than usual 90 day completion t ime. 

The reason I have contacted you regarding the complaint is that it refers to APRA's apparent obligation (as specified 
in section 8(2) of its Act) to consider competit ive neutralit y in performing and exercising its funct ions and powers. And 

that 'exercising its funct ions and powers' appears to have included conferring preferential capital treatment of 
investments in the Australian Business Growth Fund (ABGF) (see here). The complaint alleges that this preferential 
regulatory treatment confers a material competit ive advantage on the ABGF. 

This regulatory advantage, the complaint alleges, means that the ABGF - which is a business subject to the Austra lian 
Government's competit ive neutralit y policy (see Treasury advice here) - is operating in breach of it s obligation for 
regulatory neutralit y under that policy (p. 18, here) and as indicated by the Australian Government Competit ive 

Neutrality Guidelines for M anagers (pp. 27-8, here). 

The AGCNCO's invest igation of the complaint, though, w ill not get underway until early in the new year. 

When the investigation does gets underway, we will probably need to discuss this matter with you and/ or request 
specific information. However, at this stage - when we don't know what we don' t know - it is premature to 
foreshadow w hat sort of information we might be seeking. 

I am available to discuss our invest igation w ith you at any t ime up to the period from 25 December to 4 January, and 
thereafter w hen I return to the office. 

Kind regards 

Stewart 

Stewart Plain I Director 
Australian Government Competitive Neutrality Complaints Office 
Productivity Commission 
Level 2, 4 National Circuit, Barton, ACT 2600 I GPO Box 1428 Canberra ACT 2601 
ph.- I mob.- I www.pc.gov.au 

The Productivity Commission acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, 
waters and community. We pay our respects to their Cultures, Country and Elders past and present. 

This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended for the original addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of this communication is 
prohibited. Please advise the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail. 
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

This e‐mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed, and may contain secret, 
confidential or legally privileged information. 

If you have received this e‐mail in error or are aware that you are not authorised to have it, you MUST NOT use or 
copy it, or disclose its contents to any person. If you do any of these things, you may be sued or prosecuted. 

If you have received this e‐mail in error, please contact the sender immediately. 
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